



To: Dan Wilkins

DATE: 1/3/23

FROM: Nicole Casey

RE: Damage Claim

Please indicate your recommendation to the Town Manager for the following:

CLAIMANT	AMOUNT	APPROVE	DENY
Rodriguez	\$ 17,494.70		☒

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED (\$10,000 or more)? Yes ☒ NO ☐

Comments:

~~4/2~~ ~~1/1~~ The claimants vehicle was parked illegally and in violation of TMC 10.17.030. Had the vehicle not been illegally parked and obstructing snow removal operations, this damage would not have occurred.

Dan P. Armitage
Signature